Elyse Belarge

From: Huangpu, Gloria <GHuangpu@mapc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 3:48 PM

To: Elyse Belarge

Cc: Racicot, Mark; Harris-Long, Andrea; Linehan, Amanda; Robins, Leah; Abbott, Norman;
Curti, Julie; Koo, Jeremy; Koppelman, Alex

Subject: MAPC TAP Grant Award - Somerville Sustainable Development Code

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Elyse,

Congratulations! This email officially confirms that Executive Director Marc Draisen has awarded funding to provide
technical assistance for Somerville’s project on Sustainable Development Code Updates. Julie Curti and Jeremy Koo,
copied on this email, will be your points of contact for the project.

MAPC technical assistance is made possible through a range of sources including District Local Technical Assistance,
Planning for MetroCommon2050 Technical Assistance, federal grants, and foundation grants.

MAPC will work with you to share information about this project to the media and legislators at appropriate times
throughout the project. Now that the award is official, members of the MAPC communications team may be in touch to
discuss media opportunities. When the timing for press is appropriate, we will be looking for quotes from you and other
community leaders related to this grant. We will also be in touch with state representatives and senators, whose support is
critical to the funding sources of our Technical Assistance Program.

Hope all is well, and we look forward to working with you on this important project!

Best,
Gloria

Gloria Huangpu (she/her)

Community Engagement Specialist |1



Technical Assistance Program Coordinator
617-933-0745

ghuangpu@mapc.org

www.mapc.org

Please be advised that the Massachusetts Secretary of State considers e-mail to be a public record, and
therefore subject to the Massachusetts Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66 § 10.



